
Page 1 of 2 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing 
impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the 
meeting upon three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services 

should contact the Village by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Beverly Hills         Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting      18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.  
Tuesday, May 7, 2019       7:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
  
Roll Call/Call to order 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held April 16, 2019. 
2. Review and consider approval of minutes of a special Council meeting held April 23, 2019. 
3. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, April 29, 2019. 
4. Review and consider the Village of Beverly Hills’ Support Plan to the Oakland County Emergency 

Operations Plan. 
5. Review and consider request to waive pavilion rental fees for Baldwin Public Library on July 9, 

2019. 
6. Review and consider Movie in the Park agreement with Carey & Paul Group. 
7. Set Public Hearing date for June 4, 2019 regarding amendments to Chapter 22 of the Municipal 

Code (Zoning Ordinance). 
 
Business Agenda 
1. Review and consider Andrew Flaherty’s Eagle Scout Project Proposal to build and install a bench at 

Beverly Park. 
2. Review and consider Marian High School’s request to hold its annual Walk-a-thon in Beverly Hills 

on Friday, May 10, 2019. 
3. Public Hearing to review Special Assessments to be added to Tax Roll. 
4. Review and consider Special Assessments to be added to 2019 Tax Roll. 
5. Public Hearing on proposed 2019/2020 budgets for General Fund, Major & Local Roads, Water & 

Sewer Operating and other special revenue funds.  
6. Review and consider adoption of the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Village of Beverly Hills Budget.  
7. Review and consider resolution appropriating funds for the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Village of Beverly 

Hills budget.  
8. Review and consider resolution to adopt the 2019/2020 Village of Beverly Hills millage rate.  
9. Review and consider resolution to adopt 2019/2020 rate schedule for water consumption and 

sewage disposal.  



Page 2 of 2 

The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing 
impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the 
meeting upon three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services 

should contact the Village by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

10. Review and consider request to purchase new boiler and generator for the Public Safety
Department.

Public comments 

Manager’s report 

Council comments 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 16, 2019 - PAGE 1 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Nunez, and Mueller 

Absent: None 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau 

Village Attorney, Ryan 

President Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village of Beverly 

Hills municipal building at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited 

by those in attendance.  

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to approve the agenda. 

Motion passed. 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Sharon Tischler, Virmar Court representing the Beverly Hills Lions Club, reminded residents to 

support the Lions Club White Cane Week, primarily near the 13 Mile Road and Southfield 

intersection from April 26 to May 5, 2019. Proceeds from the collection will support activities that 

are related to the sight and hearing impaired.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Bob and Karen Daykin, Buckingham, expressed their concerns related to the plan review and 

permit process for residential construction.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, be it resolved that the Council for the Village of 

Beverly Hills approve the consent agenda.  

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held April 2,

2019. 

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, April 15, 2019.

3. Review and consider request from the Knights of Columbus to hold a Tootsie Roll

Drive on April 27, 2019 in Beverly Hills at the corner of 13 Mile Road and Southfield

Road.

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0). 

BUSINESS AGENDA  

REVIEW AND CONSIDER POSTPONING DECISION FOR THE REQUEST FOR SITE 

APPROVAL AND SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL UNTIL THE JULY 2, 2019 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

C1



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 16, 2019 - PAGE 2   

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

The Village has received a written request from Cunningham-Limp on behalf of Detroit Country 

Day School (DCDS) to withdraw their request for special land use and site plan approval to amend 

the approved site plan for the Middle School to retain two recreational structures constructed and 

add a security structure in the parking lot.  DCDS has stated their intent to remove the recreational 

structures, play structure and sport court, no later than June 28, 2019. Additionally, they have 

committed to submit a new, separate request for the security building to be in the parking lot.  The 

letter detailing the request from DCDS was included in the council packet.  

 

Administration and the Village Attorney have reviewed the matter and recommend Village 

Council postpone decision on the request until the first meeting in July, at which time 

Administration can confirm the structures have been removed and the site has been restored to the 

conditions of the approved site plan.  

 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, be it resolved that the Council for the Village of 

Beverly Hills postpones decision on the request for special land use approval and site plan 

approval to the regular meeting scheduled for Tuesday, July 2, 2019. 

 

Motion passed.  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER FY18-19 BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

The proposed FY 2018-2019 Village of Beverly Hills Budget Amendments were provided to Council.  

There are General Fund amendments relating to additional revenue from the State of Michigan and 

other sources, adjustments to budget line items such as legal fees, salaries, professional services, 

insurance and other various expenses to more accurately reflect projected actuals for FY19. 

 

In Major Roads there are amendments for other state grants received from the State of Michigan, 

additional interest income and expenses relating to the 13 Mile Road Federal project, adjustments to 

reflect various expense line items to more accurately reflect projected actuals and an amendment for 

the 2018 Concrete Road Improvement Program previously approved by Council. In Local Roads there 

are amendments for additional interest income, additional expenses in Traffic signs and Asphalt & 

Cold Patch. In Public Safety there are amendments to adjust salaries, workers compensation and 

insurance to more accurately reflect projected actuals for FY19. 

 

In the Capital Fund there is an amendment to adjust capital building improvements for the deposit 

amount for the boiler and generator in FY19. The work will be completed in FY20.  In the Water Fund 

maintenance line items are adjusted to estimated actuals for FY19. These proposed FY 2018-2019 

Budget Amendments have been reviewed by Village Administration and are recommended for 

approval. 

 

A copy of the budget draft is available for review at the Village offices. 

 

Motion by Abboud, second by Mooney, be it resolved that the Council for the Village of 

Beverly Hills authorizes Village Administration to transfer or adjust monies reserved in the 

General, Major Roads, Local Roads, Public Safety, Capital and Water funds as reflected in the 

April 11, 2019 memorandum from Finance Director Sheila McCarthy. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 16, 2019 - PAGE 3   

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

Motion passed. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

14 Mile Paving Project - The Village has confirmed with the contractor for the 14 Mile Road 

paving project that this project will commence on Monday, April 22, 2019. The project will be a 

reconstruction of 14 Mile Road from the Lahser intersection west to the Village limits. Eastbound 

traffic on 14 Mile will be maintained. Westbound 14 Mile traffic will have to detour at Lahser. 

Both northbound and southbound Lahser traffic will be maintained. Construction should last 

approximately three (3) weeks. Signage for the detour will be in place by Monday, April 15th. 

 

Recycling Market Status - SOCRRA Executive Director Jeff McKeen has produced a memo on 

the current status of the recycling market in the SOCRRA service area. Recycling has been a hot 

news item of late and I thought his memo was timely and worth sharing. As the memo indicates, 

the prices for some of our recycling commodities has declined, most notably glass. Cardboard 

prices have declined as well. This is not a direct reflection of the restrictions put in place by China 

as we have not shipped recyclables directly to China for many years. However, the regulatory 

changes implemented by China have indirectly impacted commodity prices for the domestic 

processors that we do deal with. Regardless of changes in the commodity prices of our recycled 

materials all recyclable material received by SOCRRA is still being recycled and will continue to 

be recycled. No recyclable materials are being sent to the landfill. Commodity prices are currently 

down, but there has also been volatility in these markets. SOCRRA produces a high-quality 

product that we feel will always have market value. Mr. McKeen and SOCRRA continue to 

monitor these markets and seek viable vendors for our products. Residents should feel encouraged 

to continue their recycling efforts as they have in the past. 

 

Budget Workshop - The annual Budget Workshop will be held on Tuesday, April 23rd at 6:00 

PM in the Village Council Chambers. Village Administration will be working on a revised draft 

of the budget document based upon the FY 2018-19 budget amendments on the agenda for 

consideration at the meeting of April 16th. Any members of Council that have questions or 

concerns can reach out to Finance Director McCarthy or myself prior to the meeting of April 23rd. 

 

Office Closed - Village Offices will be closed on Friday, April 19th, in observance of Good Friday. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Nunez suggested the Clerk maintain an Open Issues Deck for items referred to Administration or 

Council. 

 

Abboud offered updates on SEMCOG and MML. 

 

  Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m.  

 

 Motion passed.  

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 16, 2019 - PAGE 4   

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie   Kristin Rutkowski   Elizabeth M. Lyons 

Council President  Village Clerk    Recording Secretary 



SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 23, 2019 - PAGE 1 C2 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, and Mueller 

 

Absent: Member Nunez 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

 Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

 Village Finance Director, McCarthy 

 Public Safety Director, Torongeau 

  

President Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Village of Beverly 

Hills municipal building at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited 

by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to approve the agenda. 

  

Motion passed. 

 

STUDY SESSION TO REVIEW FY 2019/2020 BUDGET 

Council has been provided the proposed budget for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21. Included in the 

budget book are complete preliminary budgets for the General Fund, Public Safety Fund, Library 

Fund, Major Road Fund, Local Street Fund, Drug Law Enforcement Fund, Retiree Health Care, 

Vacation Reserve Fund, Sick Pay Reserve, Capital Projects and Water and Sewer Operating 

budgets. 

 

The Village continues to be in good financial standing; including retiree healthcare being 80% 

funded, and low overall total debt. 

 

The final draft of the budgets for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20, reflecting the changes discussed at 

this session, will be made available for the May 7, 2019 Council meeting. 

 

In 2020 the current Village Millage will be on the ballot for renewal, and the Council needs to begin 

to consider what the Millage will entail. 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

All of Council thanked Wilson and McCarthy for their work on the budget. 

 

Motion by Mooney, second by George, to adjourn the meeting at 7:53 pm. 

 

Motion passed. 

 



SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 23, 2019 - PAGE 2 C2 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie   Kristin Rutkowski   Elizabeth M. Lyons 

Council President  Village Clerk    Recording Secretary 



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 4/15/2019 THROUGH 4/29/2019.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $59,060.90

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $19,191.68

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $16,722.46

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $142,560.16

592 WATER & SEWER FUND $37,280.53

TOTAL $274,815.73

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $1,075.88

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $700.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $274,815.73

GRAND TOTAL $276,591.61

C3



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 04/26/2019 09:56 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 04/29/2019 - 04/29/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

145.00 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTHALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116080126COM04/29/2019
1,125.44 APPLIED IMAGINGAPPLIED IMAGING5328480127COM04/29/2019

140.24 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.5180280128COM04/29/2019
1,136.00 BELFORBELFOR5334980129COM04/29/2019

216.00 BELLE TIREBELLE TIRE3092080130COM04/29/2019
35.14 BEVERLY HILLS ACEBEVERLY HILLS ACE5140980131COM04/29/2019

34,098.68 BLUE CARE NETWORKBLUE CARE NETWORK3086180132COM04/29/2019
36,619.41 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELDBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD5207180133COM04/29/2019

800.00 BUDMAN DENTONBUDMAN DENTON5962580134COM04/29/2019
700.00 CARRIAGE HOUSE CONSTRUCTIONCARRIAGE HOUSE CONSTRUCTION6002380135COM04/29/2019

5,005.62 CDW GOVERNMENTCDW GOVERNMENT6001180136COM04/29/2019
62.02 CINTAS CORPORATION #31CINTAS CORPORATION #315934780137COM04/29/2019

19,030.73 COALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETYCOALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETY3192580138COM04/29/2019
24,565.09 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450080139COM04/29/2019

240.94 CONSUMERS ENERGYCONSUMERS ENERGY5082680140COM04/29/2019
363.96 CORE & MAINCORE & MAIN5958980141COM04/29/2019
175.74 DARRELL COLLINSDARRELL COLLINS3046880142COM04/29/2019

8,420.64 DELL MARKETING L.P.DELL MARKETING L.P.5105280143COM04/29/2019
32.66 DELWOOD SUPPLYDELWOOD SUPPLY3127880144COM04/29/2019

3,794.89 EXXONMOBILEXXONMOBIL3122880145COM04/29/2019
200.00 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGANFOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN5156880146COM04/29/2019
200.00 FRANK MASTROIANNIFRANK MASTROIANNI6002480147COM04/29/2019
503.75 G&M ENTERPRISES, LTD.G&M ENTERPRISES, LTD.5879580148COM04/29/2019
600.00 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.5348980149COM04/29/2019
250.00 HITS, INCHITS, INC5912180150COM04/29/2019
200.00 HOME INSPECTIONS PLUSHOME INSPECTIONS PLUS5968880151COM04/29/2019

11,308.11 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INCHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC0850080152COM04/29/2019
2,850.00 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY3907080153COM04/29/2019
2,577.00 JASON'S OUTDOOR SERVICES LLCJASON'S OUTDOOR SERVICES LLC5915880154COM04/29/2019

579.10 JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.5958280155COM04/29/2019
5,000.00 KELLIE SCHNURLEINKELLIE SCHNURLEIN6002180156COM04/29/2019

717.53 LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.5135080157COM04/29/2019
300.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGEMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE5357380158COM04/29/2019
158.99 MATTHEW GOODRICHMATTHEW GOODRICH5970380159COM04/29/2019
675.00 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING 5895380160COM04/29/2019
250.00 MICHIGAN LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AMICHIGAN LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING A6002080161COM04/29/2019
460.00 MICHIGAN OVERHEAD DOOR & LOADING MICHIGAN OVERHEAD DOOR & LOADING 5946780162COM04/29/2019
160.00 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET 5933080163COM04/29/2019
200.00 MILTON ROBERTSMILTON ROBERTS6002280164COM04/29/2019

34,650.00 MML WORKERS' COMP FUND MML WORKERS' COMP FUND 5932280165COM04/29/2019
1,301.00 NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &5118280166COM04/29/2019

31,289.00 O.C.W.R.C.O.C.W.R.C.5175180167COM04/29/2019
600.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CRESTOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CREST5973580168COM04/29/2019

9,396.56 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083080169COM04/29/2019
43.44 OBSERVER & ECCENTRICOBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410080170COM04/29/2019
78.00 PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENTPACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT5327980171COM04/29/2019
79.99 RAPID RESPONSERAPID RESPONSE5912280172COM04/29/2019

1,169.77 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLANDROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610080173COM04/29/2019
28,575.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.1650080174COM04/29/2019

235.00 SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICESOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE3814580175COM04/29/2019
200.00 ST. CLAIRE ROOFINGST. CLAIRE ROOFING6002580176COM04/29/2019
950.00 TRANSPARENT BALLISTIC SOLUTIONS INCTRANSPARENT BALLISTIC SOLUTIONS INC6000980177COM04/29/2019

1,400.00 TRULINE INC.TRULINE INC.5959780178COM04/29/2019
11.10 UPSUPS5940180179COM04/29/2019
66.51 VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZON WIRELESS5076780180COM04/29/2019
300.00 WALLSIDE WINDOWS WALLSIDE WINDOWS 5935780181COM04/29/2019
572.68 WOW! BUSINESSWOW! BUSINESS5357280182COM04/29/2019

COM TOTALS:

274,815.73 Total of 57 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
274,815.73 Total of 57 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 04/26/2019 09:58 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 04/16/2019 - 04/29/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

1,075.88 CORE & MAIN5958980125COM04/16/2019

COM TOTALS:

1,075.88 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
1,075.88 Total of 1 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 04/26/2019 09:59 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 04/16/2019 - 04/29/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank IND INDEPENDENT BANK

200.00 DETROIT TIGERS518331081IND04/17/2019
500.00 OAKLAND COUNTY PARKS600121082IND04/25/2019

IND TOTALS:

700.00 Total of 2 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
700.00 Total of 2 Checks:



C4 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

To: Honorable Council President Peddie, Members of Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Richard Torongeau, Director of Public Safety 

Subject: Support Emergency Operations Plan 

Date: May 1, 2019 

The Village of Beverly Hills has elected to be incorporated into the Oakland County Emergency 
Management Program which requires the development of a Support Emergency Operations Plan.  This 
plan is a flexible document in which changes from the content of the plan may occur due to unique 
nature of emergencies.  The plan has been developed together with local community and county 
officials to ensure consistency within the county emergency management program documents.  The 
plan is required to be approved by Village of Beverly Hills every four years and is to be forwarded to the 
County Emergency Management Office.  Upon approval, it will be implemented, tested through 
exercises in concurrence with County officials, and reviewed/updated to remain current with the County 
Emergency Operations Plan. Without this plan and approval, we would not be entitled to any Federal 
monies if there was an emergency.  

Suggested Motion 
The Village Council of Beverly Hills approves the Support Emergency Operations Plan dated May 7, 2019. 

Attachment 

ktr 



Village of Beverly Hills 

 

Support Emergency Operations Plan 
 

 

 
A Support Plan to The Oakland County Emergency Operations Plan 

 
May 7, 2019 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills 



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Signature Page 

 

Introduction to the Plan ........................................................................................................................1 

Purpose .....................................................................................................................................2 

Scope .........................................................................................................................................2 

Plan Maintenance and Implementation ....................................................................................2 

Emergency Management Program Oversight ...........................................................................2 

 

Basic Information .................................................................................................................................3 

Community Profile ...................................................................................................................3 

Emergency Management Authority ..........................................................................................3 

Response Resources ..................................................................................................................3 

Emergency Management Organization ....................................................................................4 

 

General Emergency Management Guidelines ......................................................................................5 

 

Emergency Response Procedures .........................................................................................................6 

 

Addenda: Emergency Action Guidelines .............................................................................................8 

Attachment A: Direction and Control .......................................................................................9 

Attachment B: Fire Services ...................................................................................................10 

Appendix 1: Hazmat Response Procedures ................................................................11 

Attachment C: Law Enforcement ...........................................................................................12 

Attachment D: Warning and Communications .......................................................................13 

Attachment E: Public Information ..........................................................................................14 

Attachment F: Damage Assessment .......................................................................................15 

Attachment G: Public Works ..................................................................................................16 

Appendix 1: Hazmat Response Procedures ................................................................17 

Attachment H: Emergency Medical Services .........................................................................18 

Attachment I: Human Services ...............................................................................................19 

Appendix 1: Resources and Support Services ............................................................20 

Attachment J: Debris Management ........................................................................................21 

 

Plan Distribution .................................................................................................................................23 

Plan Development and Maintenance ..................................................................................................23 

Record of Changes ..............................................................................................................................23 

Authority and References ...................................................................................................................24 

Supporting Plans and Procedures .......................................................................................................24 

 



SIGNATURE PAGE 
 

 

 

Date: May 7, 2019 

 

To all Recipients: 

 

Transmitted herewith is the Support Emergency Operations Plan for the Village of Beverly Hills in 

support to the Oakland County Emergency Operations Plan.  The plan provides a framework for the 

Village of Beverly Hills to use in performing emergency functions before, during, and after a natural 

disaster, technological incident, hostile attack or other emergency. 

 

This plan was adopted by the Council under Resolution dated                It supersedes all previous plans.   

 

 

Village President 

Lee Peddie                            Date May 7, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 



2 

 

 

INTRODUCTION TO THE PLAN 

 

I. Purpose 

 

Village of Beverly Hills has elected to be incorporated into the Oakland County Emergency Management 

Program.  By becoming part of the county emergency management program, the Village of Beverly Hills 

and Oakland County have certain responsibilities to each other.  This Support Emergency Operations 

Plan has been developed to identify the responsibilities between the Village of Beverly Hills and Oakland 

County in regard to emergency management activities.  It also provides for the Village of Beverly Hills 

government agencies to respond to various types of emergencies or disasters that affect the community.  

This support plan is to be used in concurrence with the County Emergency Operations Plan as it is a 

supporting document.  The support plan will be maintained in accordance with the current standards of 

the Oakland County Emergency Operations Plan.  Review of this support plan shall be accomplished 

every four years.  

 

II. Scope 

 

This plan is a flexible document in which changes from the content of the plan may occur due to unique 

nature of emergencies.  Each agency that has a supported role in this plan or its elements should have 

developed Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) which provides systematic instructions for 

accomplishing assigned functions.  In addition to support emergency preparedness and response efforts, 

the local government also conducts other activities such as personnel training, participating in exercises, 

encouraging chronic disease prevention techniques; educating the public on awareness activities, and the 

use of appropriate land use planning decisions for mitigation and prevention purposes as well.  Through 

this plan, the Village of Beverly Hills continues to implement the National Incident Management System, 

participating in efforts to provide an effective and efficient incident management operation.  

 

III. Plan Maintenance and Implementation 

 

The plan has been developed together with local community and county officials to ensure consistency 

within the county emergency management program documents.  The plan is required to approved by 

Village of Beverly Hills every four years, or whenever the CEO changes and is to be forwarded to the 

County Emergency Management Office.  Upon approval, it will be implemented, tested through 

exercises in concurrence with County officials, and reviewed/updated to maintain currentness with the 

County Emergency Operations Plan. 

 

This plan has been provided to all municipal agencies, elected officials and the county emergency 

management office. 

  

IV. Emergency Management Program Oversight 

 

The Village of Beverly HIlls has appointed the Director to serve as the municipal emergency 

management liaision responsible for working with the County Emergency Management Coordinator in 

matters pertaining to emergency management. Pursuant the requirements in P.A. 390, of 1976, as 

amended, Section 19, Oakland County has adopted a resolution that incorporates the Village of Beverly 

HIlls into its emergency management program, which is necessary for diaster assistance.     



3 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

 

BASIC INFORMATION 

 

I. Community Profile 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills is situated in the Southeast of Oakland County.  The community has a 

population of 10, 297 residents.  Of this number, approximately <1% are identified as individuals with 

functional needs.  Many of these individuals reside in congregate care centers, but others reside in non-

group homes where help is provided as needed or on-call.    

 

According to the County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan, the community is most vulnerable to: extreme 

weather, flooding, power outages, hazardous material incidents and gas pipe line issues (specifically gas 

lines at Greenfield Rd from 13 Mile to 14 Mile.  More information regarding hazard vulnerability can 

be found in the County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan/Analysis. 

 

Within the community, there are approximately 6 sites that contain hazardous substances. Of these sites, 

approximately 4 contain extremely hazardous substances. Pursuant to SARA Title III, off-site 

emergency response plans have been developed by the Oakland County Local Emergency Planning 

Committee (LEPC) to prepare the fire department(s) to respond to the specific extremely hazardous 

substances on the sites.  In addition, the owners of the sites have reported the types of hazardous 

substances that are housed on-site, as required by the Emergency Planning and Community  

Right-To-Know Act. 

 

II. Emergency Management Authority 

 

Pursuant to P.A. 390 of 1976, as amended, the municipal CEO may declare a local state of emergency 

for the Village of Beverly Hills.  In the CEO’s absence, pursuant to local leglislation, the Director is 

authorized to declare the local state of emergency as well.  Upon a declaration, PA 390 also authorizes 

the CEO to issue directives, such as restrictions to travel on local roads. The local declaration activates 

this emergency plan as well as the emergency operations center to conduct activities to ensure the safety 

of people, property, and the environment.   

 

By resolution, the Village of Beverly Hills has adopted the National Incident Management System as 

the standard for incident management for all-hazards.  Through the adoption, the Village of Beverly 

Hills continues to implement the concepts of the NIMS through training, planning, and exercising 

activities.   

 

III. Response Resources 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills maintains one department responsible for providing public safety and 

welfare to the community.  This department is comprised of qualified emergency personnel and 

maintains equipment capable of responding to emergencies.  A list of resources that the department uses 

for emergency situations can be requested through the municipal emergency management liaison.  Under 

circumstances, if the incident requires additional resources beyond the capability of the Village of 

Beverly Hills, the CEO may enact mutual aid, or it may be necessary to request county assistance through 

proper procedures.  

  

 

 



4 

 

IV. Emergency Management Organization 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills emergency management organization consists of one department 

responsible for conducting activities in response to emergencies within the community.  This department 

has been assigned to specific emergency functions which the municipality has identified as necessary to 

provide an effective response to secure the safety of people, property, and the environment.  This agency 

is responsible for implementing pre-disaster activities to help prevent and/or prepare for various hazards 

that the community is vulnerable to such as: chronic diseases, flooding, hazardous material spills, 

inclement weather, tornadoes, and public disturbance; a more precise list can be found in the County’s 

Hazard Mitigation Plan/Analysis.  Prevention and preparedness activities include: awareness training, 

exercising, hygienic practices to prevent spreading of infectious diseases, stockpiling equipment, and 

educating people to self-care in an emergency.  

 

The Director or his designee serves as the incident manager for municipal coordination. At his/her side 

may be a Planning Chief, Village Manager Chris Wilson, Finance Director Chris Wilson or his designee, 

Operations Deputy Director or his designee, and Logistics Lt. Chad Trussler.  The Operations Deputy 

Director is responsible for coordinating the individual emergency functions assigned by this agency.  

 

The table lists the functions, assigned agencies, primary point of contact, and phone number. 

 

Function Agency Primary Contact Phone 

Direction and Control Public Safety Richard Torongeau 248-404-7475 

Fire Services Public Safety Howard Shock 248-292-9816 

Law Enforcement Public Safety Richard Torongeau 248-404-7475 

Warning and Communications Public Safety Richard Torongeau 248-404-7475 

Public Information Village Manager Chris Wilson 248-632-2022 

Damage Assessment Public Works Tom Meszler 248-789-4292 

Public Works Public Works Tom Meszler 248-789-4202 

Emergency Medical Services Alliance Vince Waryas 734-368-4924 

Human Services Village Clerk Kristin Rutkowski 248-646-6404 

Debris Management Public Works Tom Meszler 248-789-4292 

 

Line of Succession 

 

The following is a list of the 2nd and 3rd alternates for each agency identified in the plan to maintain the 

emergency tasks assigned. 

 

Agency 2nd Alternate 3rd Alternate 

Village Manager Chris Wilson Clerk Kristin Rutkowski Erin LaPere 

DPW Chief Tom Meszler Marty Collins Supervisor in charge desk 

Finance Director Chris Wilson Sheila McCarthy Supervisor in charge desk 

Emergency Medical Services V. Waryas Sgt. Rob Ginther PSO Andrew Boring 

Human Services Kristin Rutkowski Lt. Chad Trussler Supervisor in charge desk 

Director of Public Safety R.Torongeau Deputy Director Howard Shock Lt. Chad Trusseler 

 



5 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

GENERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES 

 

The following guidelines are general to the municipality, all agencies, and individuals who have a role 

in responding to an emergency within the community and coordinated by the Village of Beverly Hills.   

Being that emergency planning is a work in progress, guidelines are continuously reviewed and modified 

due to the situation and complexity of incidents.  

 

a) Report to the local emergency operations center when activated for scheduled exercises or disasters, 

or delegate another individual to staff the EOC and implement the plan. 

b) Implement mutual aid agreements or contracts with other organizations to supplement local 

resources that have been exhausted. 

c) Ensure compliance with this plan and the County Emergency Operations Plan, and any pertinent 

procedures and documents issued, which impact the provision of emergency services in the 

municipality. 

d) Train department emergency personnel in emergency management functions and NIMS/ICS 

concepts. 

e) Assist in the development, review and maintenance of the plan and of the County EOP. 

f) Develop and maintain standard operating procedures for specific functions or actions identified in 

the plan. 

g) Maintain a list of resources available by the departments/agencies. 

h) Protect records and other resources deemed essential for continuing government functions and each 

agency’s emergency operations in accordance to procedures and policies. 

i) Establish mutual aid agreements and/or contracts with other jurisdictions/entities to supplement 

municipal resources.   

j) Establish a system of coordination, such as the incident command system, within the EOC.  Field 

operations, however, are required to use the incident command system.  

k) Participate in the review and update of this emergency operations plan, in accordance to a schedule 

identified by the municipal emergency management liaison and the county emergency management 

coordinator. 

l) Adapt and provide printed emergency management materials and verbal messages to those who are 

vision impaired, non-English speaking, or deaf/hard of hearing.  

m) Conduct pre-disaster public awareness activities including education classes, self-care guidelines, 

communications plans, and protocols.   

n) Make recommendations to the CEO regarding protective actions.   

o) Utilize MI-CIMS or other systems to record and log significant events throughout the duration of the 

emergency, as well as the decisions made by the incident commander and municipal CEO.  

p) Continuously conduct emergency planning activities as it is a work-in-progress, periodically being 

reviewed and updated.  

q) All emergency response agencies are considered to be available to respond. 



6 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROCEDURES 

 

 

The following are procedures that the Village of Beverly Hills conducts and coordinates with the county 

in response to a local state of emergency. 

 

a) Ensure that the municipal emergency response agencies, elected officials and the county emergency 

management coordinator are notified of the situation. 

 

b) Municipal agencies assess the nature and scope of the emergency or disaster. 

 

c) If the situation can be handled locally, do so, using the following sequenced guidelines: 

 

a. The emergency management liaison advises the CEO and coordinates all emergency response 

actions. 

b. The CEO declares a local state of emergency and notifies the county emergency                           

management coordinator of this action; a written local state of emergency declaration is 

forwarded to the county within 72 hours of the on-set of the emergency/disaster event. 

c. The Director or his designee activates the emergency operations center. The EOC is located 

at Village of Beverly Hills Public Safety Office.  If this location is unavailable an alternate 

location is at Village of Beverly Hills Village Hall. 

d. Emergency response agencies are notified through IRIS Alert or telephone by the municipal 

on duty Public Safety staff to report to the EOC.   

e. The CEO directs departments/agencies to respond to the emergency in accordance to each 

agency’s functional guidelines indicated in the attachments to this plan. 

f. The CEO issues directives as to travel restrictions on local roads and recommends protective 

actions from the commanding agency.  Protective action recommendations will be based on 

weather forecasting and if the incident complexity increases due to inability to respond 

rapidly and with a “ready” supply of resources to mitigate the incident.  

g. Notify the public of the situation, through the Public Information Official, and take 

appropriate actions. 

h. Keep the county emergency management coordinator informed of the situation and actions 

taken. 

d) If municipal resources become exhausted or if special resources are needed, request county 

assistance through the county emergency management coordinator. 

 

e) If assistance is requested, the county emergency management coordinator assesses the situation 

and makes recommendations on the type/level of assistance.  The County may also take the 

following steps: 

 

1. Activate the County Emergency Operations Center 



7 

 

2. Activate the County Emergency Operations Plan 

3. Respond with county resources as requested 

4. Activate mutual aid agreements 

5. Coordinate county resources with municipal resources 

6. Notify MSP/EMHSD District Coordinator 

7. Develop a jurisdiction situation report and a damage and injury assessment report  

via MI-CIMS and submit to the MSP/EMHSD 

8. Assist the municipality with prioritizing and allocating resources 

 

f) If county resources are exhausted, the county makes a request to the Governor to declare a state 

of emergency or state of disaster in accordance with procedures set forth in PA 390, as amended.  

The county shall not request state assistance or a declaration of a state of disaster or a state of 

emergency unless requested to do so by the CEO of Village of Beverly Hills if the situation 

occurs solely within the confines of the municipality. 

g) If state assistance is requested, the MSP/EMHSD District Coordinator, in conjunction with the 

county emergency management coordinator and municipal emergency management liaison, 

assess the disaster or emergency and recommend the necessary resources that are required for its 

prevention, mitigation, or relief efforts. 

h) After completing the assessment, the MSP/EMHSD District Coordinator immediately notifies 

the State Director of Emergency Management and Homeland Security of the situation. 

i) The State Director of Emergency Management and Homeland Security notify the Governor and 

make recommendations. 

j) If state assistance is granted, procedures are followed in accordance with the Michigan 

Emergency Management Plan and the County Emergency Operations Plan.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 

ADDENDA 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

 

 

EMERGENCY ACTION GUIDELINES 

 

The following attachments provide guidelines for each function that has been assigned to the agencies 

in response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

Attachment A: Direction and Control  

Attachment B: Fire Services 

 Appendix 1 – Fire Services Hazmat  

Attachment C: Law Enforcement  

Attachment D: Warning and Communications  

Attachment E. Public Information  

Attachment F: Damage Assessment  

Attachment G: Public Works 

 Appendix 1 – Public Works Hazmat 

Attachment H: Emergency Medical Services  

Attachment I:  Human Services  

Attachment J: Debris Management 

 

Each agency assigned is responsible for maintaing the guidelines, as well as approving any changes to 

the guidelines or changes in the official responsible for implementation. 

 

 



ATTACHMENT A 

9 

 

DIRECTION AND CONTROL 

 
 

The Public Safety Department is responsible for directing and controlling emergency management 

operations.  The following guidelines represent a checklist of actions that the CEO and liaison must 

consider for providing an effective response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

Functional Guidelines: 

 

a) Issue orders and directives, i.e., travel restrictions, and recommend protective actions to be taken by 

the public. 

b) Declare a local state of emergency or disaster and notify the county emergency management office. 

c) Generate and disseminate information to the public via the Public Information Officer. 

d) Provide for continuity of operations. 

e) Activate and maintain the local emergency operations center. 

f) Seek federal post-disaster funds, as available, as well as pre-disaster assistance. 

g) Maintain record of activity regarding decisions on emergency actions. 

h) Review and evaluate assessment data. 

i) Maintain liaison with state and federal officials. 

j) Coordinate with County officials in response and recovery efforts. 

k) Coordinate and conduct information sharing activities to identify potential and enacted WMD or 

terrorism activities and mobilize and direct resources in response to such incidents. 

l) Prepare and maintain an emergency plan for the municipality subject to the direction of elected 

officials; review and update as required. 

m) Develop and maintain a trained staff and current emergency response checklists appropriate for the 

emergency needs and resources of the community. 

n) Coordinate with State and federal officials in collecting and sharing terrorism related information.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The executive official has reviewed and approves the assigned guidelines.  These will be maintained in 

accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency plan.  

 

Public Safety Director Richard Torongeau or his designee  

 

    Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



ATTACHMENT B 

10 

 

FIRE SERVICES 

 
 

The Public Safety Department is responsible for fire service activities. The following guidelines 

represent a checklist of actions that department officials must consider for providing an effective 

response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

 

Functional Guidelines: 

 

a) Provide command level representatives to the EOC and Unified Incident Command Post, when 

activated. 

b) Coordinate fire and search and rescue services with appropriate personnel at the County Emergency 

Management Agency; including assistance to regional specialty teams such as, but not limited to the 

Incident Management Team, Regional Response Team, MUSAR, and BOMB Squad. 

c) Coordinate with County EMC and the State of Michigan in the decontamination and monitoring of 

affected citizens and emergency workers after exposure to CBRNE hazards. 

d) Assume primary responsibility for emergency alerting of the public. 

e) Assist with evacuation of affected citizens, especially those who are institutionalized, immobilized 

or injured. 

f) Provide resources for fire services response and rescue operations. 

g) Assist in salvage operations and debris clearance.  

h) Advise elected officials about fire and rescue activities. 

i) Conduct safety analysis of the emergency, inform and recommend corrections to the CEO. 

j) Respond to hazardous materials spills in accordance to the procedures in Appendix 1 below.  

k) Assist in search and rescue operations. 

l) Assist in searching for bombs and/or explosive devices in connection with WMD events.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The fire services official has reviewed and approves the assigned guidelines.  These will be maintained 

in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency plan.  

 

Public Safety Director Richard Torongeau or his Designee 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7,2019



ATTACHMENT B: 

APPENDIX 1: 

11 

 

FIRE SERVICES 

 

HAZMAT RESPONSE GUIDELINES 

 

 
The Public Safety Department is responsible for the response to hazardous materials spills.  Response 

will be acted in accordance to the following procedures: 

a) Assume incident command upon arrival at the scene. 

b) Establish scene security or coordinate with other available agencies to establish scene security. 

c) Monitor and evaluate environmental health risks or hazards from hazardous materials releases. 

d) Inspect possible sources of contamination. 

e) Provide technical assistance and liaison with other appropriate agencies or organizations for the 

remediation of hazardous waste releases and other contamination sources. 

f) Disseminate information to the Emergency Operations Center Public Information Officer on 

hazardous material releases issues. 

g) Make protective action recommendations based on severity and complexity of incident type. 

h) Ensure PPE is fit-tested to responders. 

i) Prior to proceding with cleanup, analyze and evaluate the safetiness of the spill and contamination 

by a certified Safety Officer/technician. 

j) Decontaminate equipment and gear. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 The fire services official has reviewed and approves the assigned guidelines.  These will be maintained 

in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency plan.  

 

Public Safety Deputy Director Shock 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7,2019



ATTACHMENT C 

12 

 

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

 
 

The Public Safety Department is responsible for law enforcement activities. The following guidelines 

represent a checklist of actions that department officials must consider for providing an effective 

response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

Functional Guidelines: 
 

a) Develop and maintain procedures for the Public Safety Department. 

b) Coordinate security and law enforcement services; with appropriate personnel at the County 

Emergency Operations Center. 

c) Establish security and protection of critical facilities. 

d) Provide traffic and access control in and around affected areas. 

e) Assist with emergency alerting and notification of threatened populations. 

f) Assist with the evacuation of affected citizens, especially those who are institutionalized, 

immobilized or injured. 

g) Performs search and rescue operations. 

h) Implement any curfews ordered by the CEO. 

i) Provide access control to affected areas. 

j) Provide emergency assistance to persons with functional needs. 

k) Assist the medical examiner with mortuary services. 

l) Coordinate urban search and rescue activities. 

m) Investigate incident and provide intelligence information to state and federal officials. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The law enforcement official has reviewed and approves the assigned responsibilities.  These 

responsibilities will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency 

plan.  

 

Public Safety Director Richard Torongeau or his designee 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



ATTACHMENT D 

13 

 

WARNING AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

The Public Safety Department is responsible for warning and communications activities. The following 

guidelines represent a checklist of actions that department officials must consider for providing an 

effective response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

Emergency Guidelines: 

 

a) Warn the following individuals via telephone: 

 Municipal Chief Executive 

 Municipal Emergency Management Liaison 

 County Emergency Management Coordinator 

 Municipal Emergency Operations Center representatives 

b) Ensure all agencies represented in the municipal Emergency Operations Center have 

communications to their staff at their department offices and at the incident site.  This equipment 

consists of, radios, telephone, cell phones, LEIN, and IRIS alerts. 

c) Establish communications with the county Emergency Operations Center if activated.  The 

communications equipment available for this link is a telephone, fax and LEIN. 

d) Establish communications with the Incident Command Post, if established. 

e) Activate the public warning system in accordance to the procedures listed in GovDelivery. 

f) Ensure the public warning system provides notification to functional needs populations identified in 

the community, i.e., elderly, hearing impaired, non-English speaking, and others.  The system 

consists of the Village web site with local cable providers and media outlet.  

g) Contact and warn special facilities and locations, such as schools, hospitals, nursing homes, major 

industries, institutions, and place of public assembly.  The methods of warning and contacting these 

locations consist of Village web site with local ambulance company (Alliance) to be used for contact. 

 

 

 

 

The Public Safety Director or is designee official has reviewed and approves the assigned 

responsibilities.  These responsibilities will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the 

county’s emergency plan.  

 

Public Safety Director Richard Torongeau or his designee 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



ATTACHMENT E 

14 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 
 

The Village Manager is responsible for public information activities. The following guidelines represent 

a checklist of actions that the Public Information Official must consider for providing an effective 

response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

Emergency Guidelines: 

 

a) Function as the sole point of contact for the news media and public officials. 

b) Collect information from municipal emergency response agencies located in the emergency 

operations center and other locations. 

c) Prepare news releases/instructional information to be disseminated to the local media, considering 

how to communicate to non-English speaking populations. 

d) Conduct press tours of disaster area(s) within the community. 

e) Establish a Public Information Center at Village Hall to become the central point from which news 

releases are issued. 

f) Establish and maintain contact with the County Public Information Official if the County’s 

Emergency Operations Plan is activated.  

g) Coordinate public information activities with the county Public Information Officer if the County 

Emergency Operations Center is activated. 

h) Assist the county in establishing a joint information center (JIC). 

i) Assist the county with establishing a Rumor Control Center.  

j) Assist the municipal emergency management liaison in developing and distributing education 

material on the hazards that face the municipality. 

k) Develop and maintain Emergency/Public Information procedures. 

l) Maintain a log and file of all information released to the media. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Village Manager official has reviewed and approves the assigned responsibilities.  These 

responsibilities will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency 

plan.  

 

Village Manager Chris Wilson 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



ATTACHMENT F 

15 

 

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT 

 
 

The Public Works Director, is responsible for damage assessment activities. The following guidelines 

represent a checklist of actions that department officials must consider for providing an effective 

response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

Emergency Guidelines: 

 

a) Record initial information from first responders such as law enforcement, fire services, and public 

works. 

b) If necessary, activate the damage assessment team which consists of the following agencies: 

1. Director of Public Works - responsible for public damage assessment 

2. Director of Public Works - responsible for individual damage assessment 

c) Provide information to the municipal Emergency Management Liaison.  The Liaison will then 

provide assessment data to the county for preparation of a jurisdictional situation report via        MI-

CIMS. 

d) If the situation warrants, assist the municipal CEO with the preparation of a local state of emergency 

declaration and forward to the County Emergency Management Coordinator. 

e) Prepare a request for county assistance in conjunction with the municipal emergency management 

liaison. 

f) Plot damage assessment information on status boards in the municipal Emergency Operations 

Center. 

g) Record all expenditures for municipal personnel, equipment, supplies, services, etc., and track 

resources being used. 

h) Prepare reports for the municipal public information official. 

i) Collect information and forward to the County so that the county can complete the Damage and 

Injury Assessment information through the jurisdiction’s situational report via MI-CIMS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Director Public Works official has reviewed and approves the assigned responsibilities.  These 

responsibilities will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency 

plan.  

 

Director of Public Works Tom Meszler 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



ATTACHMENT G 

16 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

 
 

The Public Works Department is responsible for damage assessment activities. The following guidelines 

represent a checklist of actions that department officials must consider for providing an effective 

response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

Emergency Guidelines: 

 

a) Maintain transportation routes. 

b) If necessary, coordinate activities designed to control the flow of flood water, including sandbagging, 

emergency diking, and pumping operations. 

c) Coordinate travel restrictions/road closures within the municipality. 

d) Identify evacuation routes. 

e) Provide emergency generators and lighting. 

f) Assist with traffic control. 

g) Assist with access control. 

h) Assist with urban search and rescue activities, i.e., persons trapped in damaged buildings or under 

heavy debris/objects, etc. 

i) Assist private utilities with the shutdown and restoration of gas and electric services. 

j) Assist with transportation of essential goods, i.e., food, medical supplies, etc. 

k) As necessary, establish a staging area for public works. 

l) Report damage information to the Damage Assessment Team. 

m) If necessary, assist with damage surveys for the federal public assistance grant program. 

n) If the county Emergency Operations Center is activated, establish and maintain contact with the 

person representing public works.  

o) Notify Law Enforcement of the location(s) of disabled vehicles. 

p) Inspect critical infrastructure and other public utilities for safety. 

 

 

 

 

 

The public works official has reviewed and approves the assigned responsibilities.  These responsibilities 

will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency plan.  

 

Director of Public Works Tom Meszler 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



ATTACHMENT G: 

APPENDIX 1: 

17 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

 

HAZMAT RESPONSE GUIDELINES 

 

The Public Works Department will support the Fire Department in response efforts according to the 

following: 

a) Assist the fire department in the cleanup of contaminated soils and transport to appropriate dump 

sites. 

b) Evaluates inland water conditions and make recommendations to fire chief on response actions. 

c) Provide heavy equipment and diking materials to support the Fire Department's response hazardous 

to materials incidents. 

d) Advise the incident commander of any safety concerns. 

e) Ensure personnel use adequate personal protection equipment.  

f) Decontaminate equipment and gear. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The public works official has reviewed and approves these guidelines.  These will be maintained in 

accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency plan.  

 

Director of Public Works Tom Meszler  

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019 
 



ATTACHMENT H 

18 

 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
 

Alliance Ambulance Company is responsible for emergency medical service activities. The following 

guidelines represent a checklist of actions that agency officials must consider for providing an effective 

response to an emergency or disaster situation. 

 

Emergency Guidelines: 

 

a) Evacuate nursing homes, hospitals, and other medical facilities. 

b) Assist with animal and pet control. (Contracted worker from Southfield Twp.)  

c) Assist with decontamination. (County Hazmat may assist). 

d) Coordinate and provide emergency medical care to victims. 

e) Establish a staging area for emergency medical equipment. 

f) Identify a facility to be used as a temporary morgue if necessary. (Fire hall). 

g) Coordinate with hospitals and shelter managers to staff medical teams at shelters. 

h) When appropriate, coordinate field units’ participation in damage assessment activities.  

i) Ensure that emergency medical teams responding on-scene have established an on-scene medical 

command post and a medical commander. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The emergency medical official has reviewed and approves the assigned responsibilities.  These 

responsibilities will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency 

plan.  

CEO Vince Waryas 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



ATTACHMENT I 

19 

 

HUMAN SERVICES 

 
 

The Village Clerk will serve as the Human Services Liaison and is responsible for human services 

activities.  The liaison will coordinate and/or keep informed regarding human services activities occuring 

within the municipality. In addition, they will coordinate with County & other Human Service Agencies.  

The following guidelines represent a checklist of actions that the liaison must consider for providing an 

effective response to an emergency or disaster situation.  

 

 

Emergency Guidelines: 

 

a) Coordinate activities of municipal agencies/departments which provide human service type services. 

b) Coordinate the provision of transportation for evacuation. 

c) Open and manage shelters in the municipality. 

d) Set up canteen (s) to feed emergency workers in the municipality. 

e) Provide food to municipality workers and victims of disaster residing in the municipality. 

f) Assist the county with establishing a Rumor Control Center.  

g) Arrange for provision of Crisis Counseling or Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD) for both 

victims and identified disaster workers. 

h) If the County Emergency Operations Center is activated, establish and maintain contact with the 

person representing Human Services.  If the county Emergency Operations Center is not activated, 

establish and maintain contact with the county Human Services Official directly at the county 

Department of Health and Human Services.  

i) Coordinate with ARC and other pertinent organizations for the distribution of emergency clothing 

for disaster victims. 

j) Coordinate efforts to provide transportation for disaster victims. (Consider local school buses, 

council on aging, canoe liveries, USFS, volunteers, etc.) 

 

 

 

 

The human services official has reviewed and approves the assigned responsibilities.  These 

responsibilities will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency 

plan.  

 

Village Clerk Kristin Rutkowski 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



 

 

20 

 

HUMAN SERIVCES: 

 

RESOURCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES 

 

 
TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES TYPE 

Birmingham School bus School Liaison Det. Ron Baller  

Phone: 248-787-5291 

Buses 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
SHELTERS MAXIMUM 

OCCUPANCY 

Birmingham Schools, Red Cross, OLQM school, contact Det. Ron Baller  

Phone: 248-787-5291 

3,000 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
FOOD AND FAMILY CARE RESOURCES TYPE OF SERVICE 

Salvation Army, Dan Malone 313-393-2925 or Patrick 

Adamcik 313-393-2931  

St. Vincent DePaul 

Oakland County Human Services   

Food, shelter, immediate 

equipment 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
FUNCTIONAL NEEDS CARE SERVICES TYPE OF SERVICE 

Boys Scout, Village Manager and Clerk and or 

council 

People who need extra help such 

as wheel chair, blind, elderly.   

  

  

  

  

  

  



 

 

21 

 

 

ATTACHMENT J 

 

DEBRIS MANAGEMENT 
 

 

The Public Works Department is responsible for debris management activities. The following 
guidelines represent a checklist of actions that agency officials must consider for providing 
effective debris management.  
 
Guidelines: 
 

Debris Clearance – Occurs in the first 24-72 hours and generally focuses on clearing 
roadways for emergency vehicles & rescue operations to have unobstructed routes to critical 
facilities 
 

a. Maintain detailed record keeping (critical for possible reimbursement) 
i. Document all expenses and time involved in the debris removal process 

b. Coordinate with public utilities and waste haulers 
c. Consider how to handle access to private property 

i. Right-of-entry, hold-harmless agreements 
d. Consider health & safety concerns (obtain detailed safety plans from contractors) 
e. Obtain any necessary permits and/or waivers 

 
Debris Removal – The management and disposal of accumulated debris after life-safety has 
been addressed 
 

f. Consider the following steps in the debris management process: 
i. Removal  

ii. Transportation/hauling routes 
iii. Temporary storage/staging site selection & management 

1. Consider water tables, affected populations, terrain 
iv. Monitoring/load tickets/weights & measures 
v. Sorting/Processing 

vi. Recycling of applicable materials 
vii. Reduction (Chipping, grinding, burning) 

viii. Final disposition/landfill or other 
 
 
When Trash Removal Providers are Individually Contracted by Residents: 
 

a. If the jurisdiction does not provide trash removal services to residents under 

normal circumstances, after a large emergency, if the private company is unable or 

unwilling to remove the debris, it will become the responsibility of the local 

jurisdiction to ensure health and safety to their residents.  

b. Contact local private companies to see what, if any, services they will provide their 

contracted residents with debris removal caused by an emergency.   

c. Track all costs associated with the debris removal.  



 

 

22 

 

d. Contact DPW (if applicable) to determine what equipment is owned by the 

jurisdiction and if any can be used for this purpose.  

e. Contact neighboring communities who provide trash removal on a daily basis.  If 

they were unaffected by the disaster, see if they can provide some assistance for 

equipment, temporary storage locations and/or transport to landfill.  

f. Identify a location (possibly parking lot) that can be used for temporary storage 

site of garbage.  

g. Request guidance from DEQ on permits and licenses.  

h. Contact landfill to set-up contract, rates and drop off schedule.   

i. Set hours and map out pick-up locations of affected areas.   Send out public 

messages regarding the services available and process.  

j. Consider requiring residents to drop off debris to one identified site.    The 

jurisdiction won’t need the trucks, staff or logistics for curb side removal but will 

have to load semi-trucks and take to landfill. 

 

 

The public works official has reviewed and approves the assigned responsibilities.  These responsibilities 

will be maintained in accordance to the current standards of the county’s emergency plan.  

 

Director of Public Works Tom Meszler 

 

   Signature of official        date May 7, 2019



 

23 

 

PLAN DISTRIBUTION 

 

This Emergency Operations Plan is provided to all municipal departments.  Non-municipal 

departments may contact the Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator to obtain a copy of the 

plan.  Additionally, this plan will also be provided to the Oakland County Homeland Security Division 

as support to the Oakland County Emergency Operations Plan. A distribution record will be 

maintained so as to provide future updates/revisions. 

 

PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE 

 

The municipal operations plan will be maintained in accordance with current standards of the Oakland 

County Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) and in accordance with municipal government guidelines.  

Deficiencies identified in exercises and actual use, or organizational changes will stimulate revisions to 

the plan as well.  Revisions of the plan will be forwarded to all organizations/agencies assigned 

responsibilities in the plan.  Directors of supporting agencies have the responsibility for maintaining 

internal plans, Standard Operating Procedures (SOP), and resource data to ensure prompt and effective 

response to emergencies. 

 

RECORD OF CHANGES 
 

Date of 
Change 

Plan Component Signature Date  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 



 

24 

 

AUTHORITY AND REFERENCES 

 

State 

a. Act 390 of 1976, Michigan Emergency Management Act 

b. Michigan Emergency Management Assistance Compact 

c. Michigan Emergency Management Plan, January 2006 ed. 

 

Local 

a. Oakland County Emergency Operations Plan 

b. NIMS Resolution, adopted March 21, 2006 

c. Oak Park, Huntington Woods, Berkley Public Safety, Franklin-Bingham Fire local mutual aid 

references 

 

 

SUPPORTING PLANS AND PROCEDURES 

 

 

a. Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) 3201 partners Oak Park, Berkley, Huntington 

Woods Public Safety, Franklin-Bingham Fire Department. Oak Tac and Oakland County 

Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

 

 

 

 



C5 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

To: The Honorable Village President Peddie and Members of Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 

Subject: Request to Waive Pavilion Rental Fees 

Date: April 30, 2019 

The Baldwin Public Library contacted the Parks and Recreation Board regarding a summer picnic book 
club meeting that they would like to hold at the Beverly Park pavilion.  They have requested that the 
pavilion rental fees be waived for their event on Tuesday, July 9, 2019 from 5:00 pm to 10:00 pm.  

At their April 18, 2019 meeting, the Parks and Recreation Board recommended approval for the Library’s 
request to use the pavilion and waive rental fees on July 9, 2019.   

Suggested Motion 
The Beverly Hills Village Council authorize waiving the pavilion rental fees for Baldwin Public Library on 
Tuesday, July 9, 2019 from 5:00 pm to 10:00 pm.    



C6 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

To: Honorable Council President Peddie, Members of Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 

Subject: Movie in the Park Screen and Bounce House Agreement 

Date: April 30, 2019 

The Movie in the Park event will be held on August 15, 2019 at Beverly Park.  Parks and Recreation 
Board member Ruprich obtained a quote from the Carey & Paul Group for an inflatable screen, 
projector, blue ray DVD player, technician, and inflatable bounce house for $1,025.00.  Carey & Paul 
Group will be responsible for the set up and tear town of equipment.  The Village will be responsible for 
supplying electricity and the DVD in blue ray format.   

At their April 18, 2018 meeting, the Parks and Recreation Board recommended that Village Council 
approve the Movie in the Park agreement with Carey and Paul Group not to exceed $1,025.00.  

Suggested Motion 
Village Council approves the attached Movie in the Park agreement with Carey and Paul Group not to 
exceed $1,025.00.  

Attachment 



4/16/2019 Carey and Paul Group - Contract

https://careyandpaulgroup.17hats.com/p#/quote/dhkvnvhdbdfvvhssxrwhhhfsktrbhwnc 1/1

FROM

TO

Carey and Paul Group
16207 Mott Drive
Macomb, MI 48044

Beverly Hills Parks & Recreation Board
Jennifer Ruprich
18500 W. 13 Mile Rd
Beverly Hills, MI 48025

QUOTE

ISSUED

3461751
April 10, 2019

ITEM QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

Big Screen Movie
August 15, 2019 
Include Inflatable Screen, projector, blue ray  DVD player,  Technician and an 
inflatable bounce house 
 
* City will supply a DVD in blue ray format, electricty 
 
* Arrival late afternoon,  Inflatable Bounce House set up,  move will begin at dusk

1 $1,025.00 $1,025.00

Subtotal:
Tax

$1,025.00
$0.00

Total: $1,025.00

To indicate your acceptance of the above, click the button below.

Quote Contract Invoice



5/1/2019 Carey and Paul Group - Contract

https://careyandpaulgroup.17hats.com/p#/contract/tdphczzbzgsksczrfvkwtbgdbgsrxkrk 1/2

Monday, April 22, 2019 
 

The undersigned client agrees to retain the Artist(s) identified in this contract for the following engagement: 
1. Name of Artist:  Big Screen movie set up  & tear down including,  inflatable screen, sound, projector, blue ray DVD player,
technician, set up and tear down and an Inflatable Bounce House 
2. Date(s) of Engagement:   Thursday, August 15, 2019 
3. Type of Engagement:    Family Event 
4. Hours of Engagement:   Arrival late afternoon Bounce House set up,  movie to begin at dusk 
5. Agreed Price for Engagement:   $1025.00 
6. Name, Address and Place of Engagement:   Beverly Park 18801 Beverly Rd just E of Southfield Rd and 13 1/2 Mile Rds
Beverly Hills, MI 
7.  A NON-REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT of  $0  payable to Carey and Paul Group as Agent for artist(s) must be received no later
than receipt of this contract to validate this Agreement.  If this Contractual Agreement is not signed within 10 days of
creation is may become null and void. 
8.  THE BALANCE of $1025.00 shall be made payable to Carey and Paul Group mailed within seven days of engagement. 
 
THE FINE PRINT 
9.   If this performance is outdoors and SHOULD INCLEMENT WEATHER CONDITIONS OCCUR during performance, making it
impossible to start and/or complete the performance,  artist(s) shall nevertheless be paid the full contracted price.  If
possible,  client is asked to have an alternate indoor site available. 
 
10.  The person signing this Contractual Agreement on behalf of the client represents that she/he/they have the authority to
do so and to bind the client to the terms hereof. 
 
11.  It is understood by the client that Carey and Paul Group is not liable for damages in connection with claims resulting
from bodily injury, death, or property damages arising out of this performance. 
 
12.  This contract shall not constitute a joint venture between Carey and Paul Group and either or both the Artist(s)  and the
client who remain solely liable for their own acts, commissions, or omissions as regard to each other or to any other fourth
party.  
 
13.  The Agreement for the Artist to engage in the stated performances is subject to impossibility occurring by reason of
sickness, family relocation, accident or incidents of transportation, Acts of God, or other legitimate conditions beyond the
Artist's control. 
 
14.  The Artist hereby represents that the performance will be conducted in a professional and responsible manner. 
 
15.  SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:  Please supply DVD in blue ray format, and electricity. 
 
 

Contract



5/1/2019 Carey and Paul Group - Contract

https://careyandpaulgroup.17hats.com/p#/contract/tdphczzbzgsksczrfvkwtbgdbgsrxkrk 2/2

 
 

To indicate your acceptance of the above, sign electronically below.

KRISTEN RUTKOWSKI

Type your name

RICHARD PAUL

Richard Paul    Signed Apr 10th, 2019



C7 

 
 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Erin LaPere, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Date: May 2, 2019 

Re: Set public hearing date for proposed amendments to Chapter 22 
  
At the meeting held February 19, 2019 Council requested administration draft modifications to several 
sections of Chapter 22 for the Planning Commission review and make a recommendation upon, per the 
discussion at the 2019 joint Council-Planning Commission meeting.  
 
Administration has drafted, and Planning Commission has reviewed, amendments to Section 22.08.300 
to reflect statutory notification requirements for Special Land Use requests and to update references 
from Planning Board to Planning Commission, amendments to Section 22.08.090 and to rescind Section 
22.08.130 as those sections currently have conflicting language, and amendments to Sections 22.04, 
22.08.370, 22.14, and 22.16 to reflect statutory language in the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act.  On April 
24, 2019 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and made recommendations to approve the 
changes to those sections.   
 
A first reading and public hearing date of June 4, 2019 is recommended.  
 
eel 
 



B1 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

To: Honorable Council President Peddie, Members of Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 

Subject: Eagle Scout Project Proposal from Andrew Flaherty 

Date: April 29, 2019 

Andrew Flaherty presented an Eagle Scout project proposal at the April 18, 2019 Parks and Recreation 
Board meeting to build and install a bench at Beverly Park.  The Board offered comments and 
recommends approval.  A copy of the proposal is attached.  

Suggested Motion 
The Village Council authorizes Andrew Flaherty to build and install a bench at Beverly Park for his Eagle 
Scout project.  

Attachment 

















B2 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

To: Honorable Council President Peddie, Members of Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 

Subject: Marian High School Walk-a-thon 

Date: April 30, 2019 

Village administration received a request from Marian High School asking for permission to hold its 
annual Walk-a-thon in the Village of Beverly Hills on Friday, May 10, 2019.  Funds raised from the Walk-
a-thon will go to South Oakland Shelter and Angel’s Place.  A letter from the All School Board Moderator 
and a map of the proposed route is attached.   

Suggested Motion 
The Village Council authorizes Marian High School to hold its annual Walk-a-thon in Beverly Hills on 
Friday, May 10, 2019 provided a certificate of liability insurance naming the Village of Beverly Hills is 
submitted to the Clerk’s office prior to the event.  

Attachments 



 

            April 8, 2019 

Dear Beverly Hills Board;         

Marian High School would like to ask for permission to walk through Beverly Hills on Friday, May 10. We 

have planned to walk the same route as years prior (please see attached).  

As always, we will ensure that our students act with courtesy and respect toward those who live in the homes 

along our designated route by staying off their lawns, not leaving any trash behind, and ensuring we aren’t loud 

and a disturbance.  

Walk-a-thon is an important tradition at Marian. We are proud to be raising funds for South Oakland Shelter 

and Angel’s Place.  

Please contact Katharine Davis with any additional questions or concerns at davisk@marian-hs.org. 

 

Sincerely, 

Katharine Davis 

All School Board Moderator  

mailto:davisk@marian-hs.org


 

Walk-a-Thon Route 



B4 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

To: Honorable Council President Peddie, Members of Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager  

From: Peggy Linkswiler, Treasurer 

Subject: Special Assessments to be added to the 2019 Tax Roll 

Date: May 7, 2019 

Each year a public hearing is held to review and confirm the unpaid assessments and billings that are to 
be added to the tax roll.  The categories of subject charges and amounts follow: 

Description No. of Properties   Amount 

A. Dust Control*   62 $    749.98  
B. Water & Sewer Charges   94   90,713.60 
C.  Stafford   13  8,673.63 
D.  Southfield Rd. Maintenance  1  462.45 
E.  Weed Maintenance          2  3,412.37 

Total 172 $    104,012.03 

*Dust Control is a single lot assessment, based on front footage, for residents living on gravel roads.

Suggested Motion 
The Beverly Hills Village Council hereby approves the abovementioned special assessments to be added 
to the 2019 tax roll.  



RESOLUTION 
TO ADOPT THE 2019/2020 FISCAL YEAR 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Village Council of Beverly Hills conducted a public hearing on the proposed 
2019/2020 Fiscal Year Budget on Tuesday, May 7, 2019 and public comments have been heard 
and considered. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Budget for the General 
Fund, Public Safety Fund, Library Fund, Major Road Fund, Local Streets Fund, Drug Law 
Enforcement, Retiree Health Care, Vacation Reserve, Sick Leave, Water and Sewer Operating 
Fund, and Capital Projects Fund in the following amounts be hereby adopted on this 7th day of 
May, 2019: 

FUND NAME REVENUES APPROPRIATIONS 

General Fund  $3,784,532 $3,262,041 
Public Safety Fund $5,643,163 $5,451,742 
Library Fund  $   505,231 $   504,921 
Major Road Fund $   757,835 $   473,400 
Local Streets Fund $   822,729 $1,069,600 
Drug Law Enforcement $  2,015 $  2,000 
Retiree Health Care  $   437,790 $   433,790 
Vacation Reserve $     25,000 $      16,148 
Sick Leave Reserve $     10,250 $      14,000 
Water & Sewer Operating $5,024,010 $4,863,029 
Capital Projects Fund  $   302,000 $   364,500 

B6





































































































B7 

RESOLUTION 
TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE 2019/2020 FISCAL YEAR 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET  

WHEREAS, the Village Council of Beverly Hills has adopted its annual budget for its fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2019 in accordance with State law and the Village Charter; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Council is also required to adopt an appropriations act to provide the 
authority to incur obligations and expend public funds.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the adopted budget for the fiscal year beginning July 
1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 shall establish the approved appropriation levels for the said 
fiscal year.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Council retains authority to amend the Village budget 
and this appropriations act at such times when deviations from the projected revenues and 
authorized expenditure levels become necessary and the amount of the deviations becomes 
known.  



RESOLUTION 
TO ADOPT THE 2019 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BASE TAX RATE 

WHEREAS, the Village Council of Beverly Hills has adopted its annual budget for its fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2019 in accordance with State law and the Village Charter;  

WHEREAS, the Village Council must also adopt a millage rate to be levied on the Village tax roll 
for 2019; 

WHEREAS, Act 298 of 1917 allows cities and villages to levy a tax not to exceed 3 mils for the 
purposes of garbage collection and disposal.  The annual rubbish tax shall be in addition to the 
amount authorized to be levied for general purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Public Act 5 of 1982 does not apply to levying for Debt Service. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Council does hereby approve the total 
2019 millage rate for the Village at 12.9993 mils and the 12.9993 millage rate is to be 
distributed as follows: 

General Fund ……………………………………………………………………………….…………………………… 1.9099 mils 
Public Safety Fund ……………………………………………………………………….…………………………… 9.0043 mils 
Library Fund …………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 0.8351 mils 
Rubbish Fund ……………………………………………………………………………….…………………………… 1.2500 mils 
Total Millage Rate …………………………………………………………………………..…………….………… 12.9993 mils 

B8



B9 

RESOLUTION 
ESTABLISHING WATER AND SEWER RATES 

WHEREAS, each premises within the Village of Beverly Hills connected to the water and/or sanitary 
sewer system shall pay a consumption charge based upon the amount of water used as shown by 
the water meter installed in each premises. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Beverly Hills Village Council hereby approve the water 
and/or sanitary consumption charges as follows:  

Water & Sewer 
Water Consumption     $ 2.1066 per 100 cu ft 
Sanitary Sewer Operation, Maintenance & Repair   $ 6.2397 per 100 cu ft 

Total   $ 8.3463 

Debt Service 
Debt Service   $ 20.00 per bill 

Infrastructure 
Infrastructure   $ 70.00 per bill 

Water Only 
  $ 2.1066 per 100 cu ft 

Sewer Only 
All sewer-only customers per quarter    $ 151.51 Infrastructure/ 

  $  42.50 Debt Service 
Total   $ 194.01 

Effective with all water and sewer usage after July 1, 2019 and thereafter until changed. 



Beverly Hills Department of Public Safety 

Memo 
To: Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Howard Shock, Deputy Director 

Date: April 30th, 2019 

Re: Public Safety Building Boiler and Generator Deposit 

Background 

In October of 2017 Public Safety Administration received a report from Johnson 
Heating and Cooling that the Public Safety Building boiler was no longer in compliance 
with the State of Michigan standards.  In February of 2019, the Village Manager 
directed Public Safety Administration to obtain a proposal to replace the boiler and 
control system.  Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. provided a quote of $88,000 to replace 
the building boiler.  Johnson Heating and Cooling, LLC. provided a quote of $148,000 
to replace the boiler control system. Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. requires a thirty (30) 
percent deposit ($26,400.00).  The balance is due upon completion of the project. 
Johnson Heating and Cooling, LLC. requires a fifty (50) percent deposit ($74,000.00) 
and an additional $37,000.00 is due when the project is fifty (50) percent complete. 
The remaining balance is due upon completion of the project.   

In November of 2018 Michigan CAT was contracted to service the Public Safety 
Building generator.  A system check was performed and it was recommended the unit 
be replaced as it had reached the end of its life cycle.  Service recommended several 
repairs that would not guarantee extending the life of the unit.  The generator is original 
to the building and does not power the fire apparatus doors.  During a power outage 
staff must manually open the doors.  The doors are left open creating security 
concerns.  Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc provided a quote to replace the generator 
which would incorporate the use of these doors during a power outage.  The 
$48,000.00 quote requires a thirty (30) percent deposit ($14,400.00). 

The Public Safety Department has been under contract with both companies to service 
and maintain the boiler and control system for three years.  Johnson Thermol Temp 
has also provided maintenance on the building generator.  Administration is very 
pleased with the service and expertise.  I have attached the proposals provided by 
Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. and Johnson Heating and Cooling, LLC.  I have attached 

B10



⚫ Page 2 

the equipment evaluations provided by Michigan CAT and Johnson Thermol Temp., 
Inc.  

Per Village Charter Chapter 8, Section 8.7; The Council shall have the authority to 
make emergency appropriations from general fund surpluses to meet urgent and 
immediate needs at any time during the budget year within outlined Charter limits. 
These proposals appear to fall within those guidelines. 

Recommendation 

Administration recommends approving payment to Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc., 
located at 58540 Van Dyke Suite 5, Washington, MI. in the amount of $26,400.00 to 
begin work on the boiler and $14,400 to begin work on the building generator. 
Administration recommends approving payment to Johnson Heating and Cooling, 
LLC. located at 59363 Van Dyke Washington Twp., MI. 48094 in the amount of 
$74,000.00 to begin work on the boiler control system and additional $37,000.00 when 
the project is fifty (50) percent complete.  

Suggested Resolution 

Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorize a deposit to begin work 
and replace the Public Safety Building Boiler Controls, proposal #19021701 to 
Johnson Heating and Cooling, LLC. for the amount of $74,000.00 and additional 
$37,000.00 when the project is fifty (50) percent complete. Funds are available for this 
purchase in account #401-905-982.00. 

Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorize a deposit of thirty (30) 
percent to begin work and replace the Public Safety Building Boiler, proposal dated 2-
19-19 to Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. for the amount of $26,400.00.  Funds are 
available for this purchase in account #401-905-982.00. 

Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorize a deposit of thirty (30) 
percent to begin work and replace the Public Safety Building Generator, proposal 
dated 2-13-18 to Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. for the amount of $14,400.00.  Funds 
are available for this purchase in account #401-905-982.00. 



 Page 1 of 3

October 26, 2017

Mr. Howard Shock, Deputy Chief 
18600 Thirteen Mile Rd. 
Beverly Hills, MI 48025

Re: Situation with the boilers at Beverly Hills Department of Public Safety 

Dear Mr. Shock, 

Thank you for the business at Beverly Hills Department of Public Safety! As per your request, this letter 
is being written so that the topics covered in our telephone conversation today could be recorded and 
presented for consideration. 

As per your instruction I proceeded to the boiler room to begin the State of Michigan required annual 
CSD-1 boiler testing, maintenance, and reports. My initial step in the work was to place my tools in the 
room and to watch the boiler fire. I observed that the boiler operation seems to have been modified or 
set-up improperly, such that the linkages did not operate at all during boiler operation. It could be that 
the linkages may move during a call for high fire, but this would be unusual and the condition of the 
boiler and the items listed below caused me to cease continuance of further work until the topics at 
hand were discussed and you had time to consider my recommendation to replace the boilers before 
instructing me. The poor and unacceptable condition of the boilers led me to more closely examine the 
boiler systems. 

I found that the boilers do not seem to have been inspected by the State of Michigan’s Boiler division of 
LARA (Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs), as per the State law as indicated by 
the Michigan Boiler Code Rules, which can be found at: 
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/lara_bcc_boiler_code_rules_2013_print_version_438828_7.
pdf . To my knowledge, the State laws regarding unlawful operation of non-residential boilers in the 
State of Michigan are enforced by very strict penalties/punishment against the owners/operators of the 
boiler and not against the installing contractor, although, there was amendment to the Michigan Boiler 
Code Rules which took effect in May of 2017- I have not reviewed the amendment in detail. The bottom 
line is that the State does a sufficient job in scaring those knowledgeable in the code (Boiler Makers) to 
ensure that all things are done “by the book” when it comes to boilers. Had the State inspected the 
boilers and then not followed up with their annual inspections, then the matter would be one of liability 
for the State only and not for Beverly Hills and it’s employees. To avoid liability, it is necessary that the 
boilers either be replaced immediately or be inspected by the State immediately. 

In their current state the boilers would not pass a State of Michigan inspection. Aside from the fact that 
the boilers are old, inefficient, and in a poor state of repair (the extent of which is yet to be determined), 
there are things that would be in violation of the Michigan Boiler Code Rules if the boilers were 
inspected today. Upon my very brief (visual and superficial- only) inspection I found that the following 
would likely be or would be in violation of the Michigan Boiler Code Rules: 

1. There is no lockable on/off switch at the door to the boiler room (new regulation since
installation of the boilers, but the boiler would not be grand-fathered in if they still need to be
inspected).

2. The boiler linkages are (almost certainly) not set as per manufacturer’s specifications (they are
scary looking, in condition).



 Page 2 of 3

3. The boiler drain piping is very poorly located (allowing water spillage onto the air/fuel linkages).
4. The boiler drain is missing a gate valve (only one ball valve is installed).
5. There is no State “tag” on either of the two boilers.
6. I suspect that the internal wiring of the power-burner or the linkage actuator was modified or

the actuator motor has failed and was not replaced.

Aside from cosmetically obvious violations to the Michigan Boiler Code Rules, there are functional 
problems with the two boilers systems.  

I noticed these cosmetically obvious problems with the potable water boiler: 

1. There is no extro-tank. This was not required at the time of installation, but now it is code.
2. The boiler is expensive to maintain (because of costly and complex parts),
3. It is inefficient.

I’m not sure if the potable water boiler/water heater needs a State inspection/tag- I’ll find out for sure, 
but I’m certain that the heating boiler does. If the potable water heater/boiler needs a State inspection 
then it will also need to have a switch at the door and have an ASME expansion/extro tank. 

I noticed these problems with the heating boiler: 

1. The expansion tank is flooded because it has an air leak. This issue is causing the boiler
pressure to rise every time the boiler burners come on. The expansion tank may need to be
replaced and definitely has an air leak either on the pressure vessel or on the sight glass
configuration. The expansion tank is causing the following problems:
a. The excess pressure is causing the water in the system to be expelled by the pressure

relief valve during every burner cycle. This is causing hot water to be dumped and cold
water to be injected into the boiler in between cycles, lowing the efficiency of the system.

b. The chemical treatment of the water in the boilers is almost certainly non-existent because
of the constant purging of the water during each boiler cycle. The chemicals are very
important for preserving the integrity of not only the boiler, but also for all heating lines and
components through which boiler water passes. Without proper chemicals in the system
corrosion will be at a factor of 5x’s what it is with chemicals.

c. The constant fluctuation in pressure causes stresses on the hydronic system.
d. The constant intake of new water and the changes in water temperature can lead to the

formation of scale on the inside surfaces of the hydronic system and the boiler. Scale is a
very effective insulator and greatly reduces efficiency.

2. By design, the boiler is not very efficient. The boiler is non-condensing.

I touched the linkages and they seemed slightly bound, which is not good. Also, the linkage arm for the 
butterfly valve is very near the boiler’s concreate “house-keeping pad”, which doesn’t look proper. The 
old CSD-1 reports are filled out indicating the boiler’s model number, rather than the State’s “M” 
number, and it is concerning to me that during previous visits the contractor did not notify Beverly Hills 
that the boiler needs to be inspected by the State. 

Based on the current condition of the existing systems and after doing a cost-benefit analysis “off the 
cuff”, I recommended to you that the boilers be replaced with new boilers. We can bring the current 
boilers up to code and operating properly, but that will be somewhat expensive. In addition to arranging 
an inspection by the State of Michigan’s boiler division, performing the tasks which need to be done to 
bring the current systems up to code, and fixing the obvious problems noted herein, I would want to 
perform a very thorough inspection of the boiler systems and on the level of schematic-to-actual 
comparison and would then want to perform the manufacturer’s “start-up” and “tuning procedures” as 
specified in the manufacturer’s literature, which is not on site and would need to be obtained. I cannot 
take it for granted that the previous contractor did not bypass important safeties because they did not 
even bring to light that the boiler was not inspected when they should have. I do not know if I will find 
additional problems with the boilers once I begin checking the boilers on a diagram-to-wire level. 



 Page 3 of 3

I strongly recommend that the boilers be replaced ASAP and that the State inspect the new boilers. For 
this reason I have ceased further work and will wait on your instruction. If the heating boiler was 
replaced with two Burnham Alpine 399 boilers, I would expect that the natural gas consumption would 
be reduced to 65% of current usage (just an educated guess- no guarantees). If you have any 
questions or concerns, please feel free to call me at any time. 

Thank you, 

David Johnson Jr. 
Johnson Heating & Cooling, LLC 
Johnson Engineering, Inc. 
Johnson Solid State, LLC 
David@CoolJohnson.com  
www.CoolJohnson.com 
Cellular: 1-586-531-3125 

On behalf of Johnson Thermol Temp, Inc. 
1-586-781-9095 











































VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

CHRIS D. WILSON 

MAY 3, 2019 

14 Mile Paving Project – The poor weather conditions have caused some delays in the paving 

project on 14 Mile just west of Lahser.  Even with the delays, the contractor has made sufficient 

progress that we believe that all traffic control can be removed by Friday, May 17th, opening this 

road up to regular traffic.  Further weather delays will likely prohibit the overall project continuing 

to remain on schedule.  Should traffic control be necessary beyond May 17th the Village will 

provide updated information.   

Construction Fences – At the Planning Commission meeting held April 24, 2019, there was 

discussion on proposed updates to the construction fencing regulations. Currently, the regulations 

are in Chapter 22, Section 22.08.280 Regulations of Nuisance Activities which has language 

regulating the activities and maintenance of a construction site. Planning Commission and 

Administration discussed the limitations of having such language in the Zoning Ordinance as there 

are procedural delays to enact changes, as well as the general appropriateness of construction 

site maintenance regulations located in the Zoning Ordinance. In most communities, this 

language is located in other chapters as a general police power and detailed rules can be 

generated administratively which allows greater flexibility to add/modify the rules as needed and 

to provide discretion to address specific circumstances that may arise. There was consensus at 

the meeting to modify the existing language to require 6 foot, chain link fencing on any demolition 

and new construction as well as requiring compliance with Building Department Construction Site 

Maintenance Requirements. Administration has drafted the requirements, a copy is attached, and 

there is a public hearing scheduled for the May 22, 2019 Planning Commission meeting on the 

modifications to the ordinance language.  

May Newsletter – The May Village newsletter in now available on the Village’s website. 

Newsletters have been sent out in the mail and should be arriving soon.  Please note that this 

newsletter contains a copy of the Village’s 2018 water quality report.    



1 
 

 

Building Department Construction Site Maintenance Requirements 

All residential and commercial properties, in addition to other Village codes and provisions and the 
requirements of the Michigan building codes, shall comply with the following while under a valid permit 
for construction: 
 
(1) Construction hours. Construction, repair, remodeling, demolition, drilling, wood cutting, excavating, 
and all other construction activities shall only be permitted between 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. and shall 
only be permitted Monday through Saturday, except legal holidays.  
 
(2) Public protection. Wherever a building or structure is erected, altered, repaired, removed or 

demolished, the operation shall be conducted in a safe manner and suitable protection for the general 

public must be provided.  

 

(3) Equipment storage. Construction equipment must be stored in an orderly fashion and in compliance 

with the building code. 

 

(4) Airborne materials. Protective provisions must be provided for control of on-site dust, soil and any 

other airborne materials so that such materials remain on the job site. 

 

(5) Construction fencing. Every excavation and/or area of construction must be enclosed with a barrier 

consisting of chain link fencing not less than six feet high to prevent the entry of unauthorized persons. 

Where conditions exist that the public safety and welfare shall not be compromised (e.g. interior 

remodeling, an addition to an existing building), the building official may waive any/all of the 

construction fencing requirements. Construction fencing must comply with the following provisions: 

a. The fence must remain properly installed inside the lot, minimum of one foot from the 
sidewalk. 
 
b. The fence must not encroach onto or over any adjoining property at any height. 
 
c. Access gates shall open inward so as to not obstruct public or private rights-of-way and shall 
be closed and secured at all times construction workers are not present. 
 
d. Address. The property address numbers must be posted on front of the fence and legible 
from the street. 
 
e. All fencing shall remain in place until a final grade inspection has been approved for 
demolition or a complete insulation inspection has been approved for construction. All 
construction fencing, including foundation/supports, shall be removed prior to issuance of any 
certificate of occupancy.  



2 
 

 
(6) Silt fencing. Silt fencing must be installed at construction sites where earth disruption has occurred 
and must be properly maintained until its removal as approved by a village official. 
 
(7) Streets and sidewalks. The streets and sidewalks must be kept clean and passable at all times. Any 
mud or debris deposited on the street or sidewalk must be cleaned up immediately. 
 
(8) Vehicle access. A construction driveway consisting of concrete, asphalt or 21AA crushed stone six 
inches deep must be provided from the street to a point of 20 feet into the site from the property line. 
The driveway must be properly maintained at all times. 
 
(9) Village or private right-of-way. The grass area between the road and the sidewalk cannot be used for 
parking vehicles, staging of materials, and must be properly maintained. Any damage must be repaired 
immediately to the satisfaction of a village official. 
 
(10) Deliveries, material staging. All construction materials must be delivered directly onto the 
construction site. The street, sidewalk and grass area between them must not be used for deliveries or 
staging of construction materials at any time. 
 
(11) Sidewalk damage. Any damage to the sidewalk must be repaired and approved by a Village official 
before final building approval or a certificate of occupancy will be issued. 
 
(12) Toilet facilities. A toilet facility must be provided for construction workers and must be maintained 
in a sanitary condition, within the fenced area of the site. 
 
(13) Refuse disposal. A dumpster must be provided on site to contain all debris, refuse, and similar 

materials and must be maintained in a sanitary condition.  



Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

April 11th – May 2nd, 2019 

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer. Please visit our website, www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you 
qualify.   

• Warm weather brings out motorcycles and bicyclist.  Look twice and save a life. 

• The department submitted for grant funding to cover expenses incurred from Fire 
Inspector training and certification. 

• Officers participated in fire training exercises at Oakland Community College Crest 
Center. 

• Officers participated in fire training exercises required by Oakland County MABAS 
3201.  Training took place at a vacant building in Beverly Hills. 

• Reminder to lock unoccupied vehicles and homes.  Do not leave valuables in open 
view. 

• The National Prescription Drug Take Back Day is held twice a year, in April and 
October.  The Public Safety Department takes back all prescription day every day.   
So, you won’t have to wait. If you have unwanted drugs in your home please bring 
them to the Public Safety Department for disposal. 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 318 Calls for Service. 

• 26 Arrests. 

• 179 Tickets issued. 

• 16 Walk in PBTs.   

• 15 Prescription pill drop offs. 

• Vacation checks. 

• 10 Prisoner transports to and from the Birmingham Police Department. 

• Walk in Gun Permits issued. 

• Crossing Guard on Beverly. 

• Car Seat Safety Inspections. 

• 13 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Odor Investigation complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Road Hazard complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 10 Traffic Accidents on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Lift Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 911 Hang Up on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Suspicious Persons complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Animal complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


• Welfare Check on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Motorist Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Alarms on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Medical on 14 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Traffic complaints on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic investigation on 14 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Alarms on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Southfield. 

• 2 Traffic Accidents on Southfield. 

• Citizen Assist on Southfield. 

• Medical on Southfield. 

• Fuel Spill on Southfield. 

• Animal complaint on Southfield. 

• Welfare Check on Southfield. 

• Traffic Investigation on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Employee Trouble on Greenfield. 

• Motorist Assist on Greenfield. 

• Traffic Accident on Lahser. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Lauderdale. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield.  The driver was operating on a suspended 
license and warrants for his arrest.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Lift Assist on Camelot. 

• Missing Person on Hampton. 

• Assist Franklin-Bingham Police with an assault. 

• Embezzlement on Southfield. 

• Fraud on Birwood. 

• Animal complaint on Beverly Ct. 

• Animal complaint on Birwood. 

• Lift Assist on Valley Oaks. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation. The driver was operating 
on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Medical on Reedmere. 

• Damage to Property on Evergreen. 

• Lift Assist on Chelton. 

• Down Wires on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Medical on Huntley Sq. N. 

• 2 Medicals on Valley Oaks. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and warrants for her arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Persons on Allerton. 



• Medical on Fairfax. 

• Fraud on Carlelder. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Beechwood. 

• Hang Up 911 on Birwood. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Wellesley. 

• Suspicious Vehicles on E. Valley Woods. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Arlington. 

• Medical on Dover. 

• Animal complaint on Auburn. 

• Citizen Assist on E. Valley Woods. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a car for a traffic violation on Greenfield.  The driver was operating 
on a suspended license and found in possession of controlled substances.  The 
driver was arrested without incident.   

• Parking complaint on Embassy. 

• Alarm on Chelton. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Abandon Auto on Orchard Way. 

• Traffic Investigation on Stafford. 

• Medical on Dunblaine. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Dunblaine. 

• Medical on Breezewood. 

• Assist Royal Oak Police with a traffic accident on Greenfield. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Southfield. 

• Vehicle lockout on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Abandon Auto on Greenfield. 

• Fire on Beverly. 

• Medical on Charrington. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Fraud complaint on Westlady. 

• Road Hazard on Evergreen. 

• Traffic complaint on Evergreen. 

• Traffic Investigation on Lahser. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Fire Alarm on S. Waltham. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Long Bow. 

• Medical on Inglewood. 

• 2 Larceny complaints on Wilshire. 



• Larceny on Waltham. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Waltham. 

• Burglary on Waltham. 

• Reckless Driving on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Persons on Robinhood. 

• Officers responded to a reckless driving complaint on Riverview.  The driver was 
stopped, questioned, and suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Old Coach 

• Suspicious Persons on Beverly. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
suspected of operating while intoxicated.   The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Citizen Assist on Reedmere. 

• 2 Damage to Property on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Sheridan. 

• 2 Medicals on Saxon. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and had a warrant for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Reckless Driving on Greenfield 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Lost Property on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Alarm on Auburn. 

• Assist Franklin-Bingham Police with an Alarm. 

• Alarm on Kennoway Ct. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Village. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and had a warrant for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Beechwood. 

• Traffic Accident on Southview. 

• Welfare Check on Verona. 

• Animal complaint on Birwood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Traffic complaint on Bellvine Trail. 

• Assist Royal Oak Police with a traffic accident. 

• Peace Officer complaint on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Medical on E. Rutland. 

• Citizen Assist on Dover. 

• Medical on Kennoway. 



• Welfare Check on Charrington Ct. 

• Suspicious Persons on Lincoln Hills Ct. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Vehicles on White Oaks Trail. 

• Traffic Accident on Huntley Sq. N. 

• Juvenile complaint on Beverly. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on E. Bellvine Trail. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver fled on 
officers.  The pursuit was terminated without incident. 

• Suspicious Persons on Beverly. 

• Medical on Devonshire 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Weston. 

• Fire Alarm on Lauderdale. 

• Lift Assist on Robinhood. 

• Down Wire on Beverly. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Riverside. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Larceny on Spruce Ln. 

• Assault on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Lift Assist on Robinhood. 

• Assist DPW on Beechwood. 

• Medical on Dover. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Medical on W. Chelton. 

• Alarm on Vernon. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Hampton. 

• Traffic complaint on Churchill. 

• Medical on Dover. 

• Citizen Assist on Pierce. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle for a traffic violation on Southfield.  The driver was 
suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and had a warrant for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Evergreen. 



• Citizen Assist on Elwood. 

• Down Wires on Kirkshire. 

• Fraud complaint on Birwood. 

• Welfare Check on Buckingham. 

• Medical on W. Rutland. 

• Assist Franklin-Bingham Police with an Alarm on 13 Mile Rd. 

 

INVESTIGATIONS 

• CFS Closed and Reviewed 222. 

• Reviewed 50 case reports for a disposition. 

• Followed up and reviewed cases, of which 18 were closed. 

• 19 Cases were assigned. 

• 12 Reports written on current cases. 

• 26 Current active investigations. 

• 07 Current pending investigations. 

• Interviewed 2 suspects Possession of Crack, Home Invasion/UDAA. Those 

suspects are under arrest for other crimes at this time and we are seeking arrests 

warrants. 

• Attended 2 CARE House interviews. 

• Attended meeting at Beverly Elementary on a juvenile complaint. 

• 2 Arraignments for DWLS II and Domestic Assault. 

• Swore to High BAC warrant. 

• Follow up on Burglary and Larceny investigation. 

• Search Warrant issued for 2 cellphones. 

• Dropped off drugs, DNA, and cell phones to OCSD Crime Lab for analyses. 

• Attended Birmingham Youth Assistance breakfast youth event. 

• Transported prisoners. 

• Covered shift boss for two shifts.  

 

FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU 

• Attended Staff and Command at Eastern Michigan university. 

• Final inspection conducted and occupancy issued. 

• Uploaded March NFIRS Data. 

• Three Engine Company Operations courses conducted and closed out. 

• Two Rapid Intervention Team courses conducted and closed out. 

• Review turnout specifications with Phoenix Safety Outfitters. 

• Attend fire investigator training. 

• Annual CPR training conducted. 

• Initial Epinephrine training conducted. 



• Address EMS data exchange issue to state repository. 

• Shift coverage for Patrol Supervision. 

 



Info Item



Info Item


	Agenda 05072019 (color)
	May 7, 2019 Council Packet
	C1 Draft Minutes 04162019
	C2 Draft Minutes 04232019
	C3 Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, April 29, 2019
	04152019 Cover Sheet
	A

	ck reg
	man ck reg
	man ck reg indep

	C4 Support Plan and Memo
	C4 Beverly Hills Local Support Plan 05072019
	C4 Beverly Hills Local Support Plan

	C5 Baldwin Public Library Memo Waive Fees
	C6 Carey and Paul Group Memo, Quote, and Contract
	C8 Movie in the Park Memo
	C8 Carey and Paul Group - Quote
	C8 Carey and Paul Group - Contract

	C7 Hearing Date Memo
	B1 Eagle Scout Memo and Bench Proposal
	C6 Eagle Scout Memo
	C6 Eagle Scout Proposal

	B2 Marian Walkathon Memo, letter, and map
	C4 Marian Walkathon Memo
	C4 Marian Letter to Beverly Hills Council 2019
	C4 Marian Walkathon Route

	B4 Special Assessments Memo
	B6 FY 19-20 Memo and Budget
	B6 FY 19-20 Budget Resolution
	B2 FY 19-20 Budget

	B7 Appropriation Resolution
	B8 Millage Rate Resolution
	B9 Water and Sewer Rates Resolution
	B10 Boiler and Generator Memo and Docs
	B10 Boiler and Generator Purchase Memo
	B6 17102601_Letter_regarding_Boilers
	B6 Boiler Quote
	B6 2018 Evaluation from CAT
	B10 Boiler Control Quote
	B6 2018 GENERATOR PROPOSAL

	Managers Report 05-03-19
	Report Building Department Construction Site Maintenance Requirements
	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report40 April 11 May 2 2019
	Info Items 05072019




